
From: Jeffrey Fazler
To: Madani, Mo
Cc: Chris Casagrande
Subject: RE: Draft Petition for Declaratory Statement (rev 1)
Date: Friday, March 19, 2021 4:01:30 PM

[NOTICE] This message comes from a system outside of DBPR. Please exercise caution when
clicking on links and/or providing sensitive information. If you have concerns, please contact
your Knowledge Champion or the DBPR Helpdesk.

 
Dear Mo –
It has come to our attention that there is an error in the petition that needs to be revised.
Under the Situation section, we wrote:

…The repair method selected involved removal and replacement of non-
damaged components upslope of the damaged components, which added an
additional 25 percent of the roof section area to be disturbed as part of the
repair…

That sentence should be revised as follows:
…The repair method selected involved removal and replacement reinstallation
of non-damaged components upslope of the damaged components, which added
an additional 25 percent of the roof section area to be disturbed as part of the
repair…

This revised verbiage is similar to what we wrote in the Summary section:
…If the removal and reinstallation of non-damaged components are counted
toward the 25 percent threshold stated in Section 706.1.1, a relatively small
roof repair could trigger a complete roof section replacement, depending on
the area of non-damaged roofing components removed and reinstalled as part
of the repair…

We apologize for the revision.
Your attention to this matter is greatly appreciated
Jeff
 
 

From: Madani, Mo [mailto:Mo.Madani@myfloridalicense.com] 
Sent: Friday, March 19, 2021 3:29 PM
To: Jeffrey Fazler <JFazler@sdii-global.com>
Subject: RE: Draft Petition for Declaratory Statement (rev 1)
 
Jeff, I have just called and left a message.  Please call me.
 
Thanks
 
850-274-3950.

mailto:JFazler@sdii-global.com
mailto:Mo.Madani@myfloridalicense.com
mailto:CCasagrande@sdii-global.com


 
Mo Madani, Technical Director
Building Codes & Standards office
2601 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
850-717-1825
 

From: Jeffrey Fazler [mailto:JFazler@sdii-global.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2021 12:37 PM
To: Madani, Mo
Subject: Draft Petition for Declaratory Statement (rev 1)
 
 

[NOTICE] This message comes from a system outside of DBPR. Please exercise caution when
clicking on links and/or providing sensitive information. If you have concerns, please contact
your Knowledge Champion or the DBPR Helpdesk.

 
Dear Mr. Madani –
 
Please see the attached Draft Petition for Declaratory Statement (revised).
 
Per our conversation last week, I have included a sample scenario. I am submitting this again (in
advance of our formal submission) so that you can review it from completeness.
 
Your assistance with this matter is greatly appreciated.
 
All the best,
 
Jeff
941-830-6700
 

From: Madani, Mo [mailto:Mo.Madani@myfloridalicense.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2021 3:30 PM
To: Jeffrey Fazler <JFazler@sdii-global.com>
Subject: RE: Draft Petition for Declaratory Statement
 
Thanks.  I will review it and get back with you soon.
 
 
Mo Madani, Technical Director
Building Codes & Standards office
2601 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
850-717-1825
 

mailto:JFazler@sdii-global.com
mailto:Mo.Madani@myfloridalicense.com
mailto:JFazler@sdii-global.com


From: Jeffrey Fazler [mailto:JFazler@sdii-global.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2021 3:27 PM
To: Madani, Mo
Subject: Draft Petition for Declaratory Statement
 
 

[NOTICE] This message comes from a system outside of DBPR. Please exercise caution when
clicking on links and/or providing sensitive information. If you have concerns, please contact
your Knowledge Champion or the DBPR Helpdesk.

 
Dear Mr. Madani –
 
Please see the attached Draft Petition for Declaratory Statement.
 
Per our conversation a few weeks ago, I am submitting this in advance of our formal submission so
that you can review it from completeness. It is understood that the submission deadline to be
considered in the April meeting is February 23, 2021.
 
I had some other questions:
 

1.       As SDII is a corporation, are we required to be represented by an attorney in this matter? (I
entered my name in the attorney field for now)

2.       Is there a fee associated with this petition?
3.       Is there a public hearing that we are required to attend as part of this process?

 
I appreciate your attention to this matter.
 
All the best,

Jeff
 
 

mailto:JFazler@sdii-global.com

